CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY	
INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE	

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY
OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

### CITY COUNCIL MEETING

June 3, 2013

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, June 3, 2013 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilwoman Monica Gearding, Councilman Brack Herald, Councilman Robert Arnold, Councilman Robert Honaker and Councilman Bradley Jones.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Herald to approve the Minutes of May 6, 2013 Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

### **Reports Presented:**

Maintenance Department Activity Report for May Police Department Activity Report for May

### **Attorney's Report:**

Attorney Verst presented Ordinance No. 13-0601: An Ordinance Adopting the City of Wilder, Kentucky's Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 07/01/13 through 6/30/2014 by Estimating Revenues and Appropriating Funds for the Operation of City Government. First Reading.

#### **Citizen's Comments:**

No comment.

# **Mayor's Comments:**

- Citywide Yard Sale will be on May 17th, 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup>.
- Maintenance Department has items which were taken from the old building to declare as surplus to sell at the city wide yard sale. These items were never listed in our inventory. Items: garage doors with motors, table saw, English wheel, furnaces, shop fan, space heaters and overhead lights.

Upon motion of Councilman Arnold seconded by Councilman Blankenship to declare the garage doors with motors, table saw, English wheel, furnaces, shop fan, space heaters and overhead lights as surplus property to be sold at the city wide yard sale with the proceeds going to Kids Fest. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

• Advised council that a copy of the proposed budget is in their bins for their review. Council may contact the Mayor or City Administrator if they have any questions and it will be acted on at the June 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting.

Discussion ensued regarding the budget.

• The May 20, 2013 meeting will be cancelled. In lieu of the meeting they will go on a tour of the city at 6:00 p.m.

# **City Administrator's Comments:**

• Mr. Vance advised that he has a draft budget for SWEMS and they will be meeting on May 7, 2013 to go over it.

#### **Council Comments:**

### **Councilwoman Gearding**

• Stated that Johns Hill Road pavement at the curve is need of repair.

Mr. Vance will notify KDOT and advise them of the condition of the road.

## **Councilman Honaker**

• Stated that the property located 5 Center and 9 Center are in disrepair.

# May 6, 2013 Page 3

Mr. Vance will look at the properties and contact the owners.

• Advised that there are abandoned vehicles located in the parking lot of Guardian Packaging on Center Street.

Chief Williams will run the plates and contact the owners.

# **Councilman Blankenship**

• Congratulated Officer Donelan on his award.

#### Councilman Arnold

- Congratulated Officer Donelan on his award and thanked the V. F. W. for presenting it.
- 23 Overlook Circle needs the grass mowed.

Mr. Vance is aware of this and is already making contact with the owner/bank.

#### **Councilman Jones**

• No comment.

#### **Councilman Herald**

• No comment.

### **City Clerk:**

No comment.

#### **Police Chief Comments:**

- Congratulated Officer Donelan on his award. Chief Williams expressed that he is very proud of all of his officers.
- Advised that the police have received a grant for \$9,300.00. He commended Officer Collins for all of his work on the grant.
- Kids Fest will be on June 22, 2013.

# **Maintenance Department:**

• Not in attendance.

### **Fire Chief Comments:**

- Informed council that they received the infra-red camera which they received a grant for.
- The department is currently working on a Gator Grant.
- There will be an Autism Walk for "Ethans Angels" if anyone would like to participate or donate.

May 6, 2013

Page 4

### **Adjournment:**

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Arnold to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

	Stanley Turner – Mayor	
ATTEST:		
Tracy Herald – City Clerk		